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Witness Clausen | Questions by: Sen.iergueon

rent? You see there are three --

(lonel Clgusen: I rust have talked with hir, Senator,
on nurerous ocoasions about so many thinss that I 10 not re-
call any specific conversation.

Senator Ferzuson: ©Golonel, there are three very lrpori-
ant questions which were leafis in writing for yom. Now, have
you taken testimony on ther so th& there 1s a veport on those

three questions by either you or the Secoretary of War, or were

| they later ignored ani nothing sall about those three lmport-

ant questions?

Colonel Clausen; Senator, whatever testimony I took 1s
in here an1 I haven't in mwinA4 right at the preaent time who
sald what about what.

Senator Ferguson: I think I have real 1t all aniat the
present moment I ar unable to 4Aiscover anything that 1s sall
in here other than what you toldA mre about General Mlles
ani geveral other instances, but 411 you atterpt to mrake a
report, or 411 the Seoretary of %ar, 1f I have miceei 1t, at-
terpt to make a veport on those three lmportant quest ionsa?

Colonel Clgusen: What question? On the question of a
joint action agreerent?

Senator Ferzuson: That 1s right.

Colonel Clausen: Not that I recall, no, 8lr,

Senator Ferzuson: They i1 not?
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Sen.Ferguon

blonel Cjausen: Not that I recall,

Senator Ferguson: A1l right. And that was left to this
Senate and1 House corrittee to 10 as far as you were conocerneir

Colonel Clausen: Senator, the answers I have given before
I think are the correot answers to that question. In other
woris, the war with Japan hai ceasel, the purpose of Publioc
339 could be carried out better by the Congress than having

an officer like ryself or Aqriral Hewitt try to get the in-

formatlon.

Senator Ferzuson: Di4 you 1iscuss that with the Seoretary
of War?

Colonel Cjausen: I am pretty sure that I Aiscussel 1t
with Mr. Bundy the non-necesslty of pursuing these leads to
finality in view of the chanzed situation.

Senator Ferguson: Yes. AnA the Mr. B uniy you have
alrealy Adesoribed was thla-}egal siviser to the Secretary of
War?

Colonel Clausen: Well, he 1s not the legal adviser. He
was a special assistant.

Senator Ferzuson: Speclal assistant, all right. But he
was a lawyer?

Colonel Cirausen: He 18 & lawWyer.

senator Ferguson: Is he at the Secretary of War's offl ce

now, 10 you know?
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Witnees Clausen Questions by: Sen.Ferguscn

Colonel Clausen: No, sir. He i1a practicing law 1in

Boston, Massachugetts.

genator KFerzuson: Well, now, it 18 very 1ffiocult to ex~

apine anyone in relatlion to taking affidavits of anyone un-
11 we exarine the pevson who male the affiiavit, you ap-
precliate that. For instance, if I wanted to exarine you on
Colonel Bratton's affidavit I haven't the least 14ea of what
he is zoing to say about 1t. Thevefore, 1t 18 Aifficult to
a gk you questlons on that affilavit. You will azree On

that, will you. not?

®lonel Clausen: Well, only thatl Colonel Bratton 1s here

now,

senator Ferguson: Yes, butb T 4on't know what he is going
to say dbbut that affiiavit. You agres, 0 you, that there
18 Aireot confliot between Colonel Bratton's affilavit ani

his previous swoTn testimony?

Colonel Cjausen: Well, 1 ion't like youvr uge of the

word "oonflict".

Senator Ferguson: All right, ydu chooge a better word

then.
lonel Clausen: Well, he corrected, ocertalnly, his tes~
tirony that he hail previously given to the Board because of

a refresheil reccllection ani axarination of 3ocuments.
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Fbrguaonal‘Well,ﬁnow, take the 1l3-part mes-
sage.

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Isn't it true that Colonel Bratton
originally swore that he had delivered a copy of the 13-
part message in a locked bag to Colonel Bidell Smith in
the Chief of Staff's office on the night of the 6th of
December, 19417

Colonel Clausen: That 1s what he testified before
the Grunert Board, 1 am sure.

Senator Ferguson: You were present vhen he testified
to that?

Colonel Clausen: Yes.

Senator Ferguson: And later he made an affidavit that
he did noé deliver a pouch with the 13-parts on the night
of the 6th of December, 19417

Colonel Clausen: That is right, Senator. He, on
thinking it over and being shown testimony of other witnesses
which I did for the reason of getting accurate testimony
<aid thet he recalled thet on the night of 6 December, if
T remember his affidavit correctly, he wasmore interested
‘1n getting the 13 parts to tne Secretary of 3State than any-
body else, since it involved a diplomatic matter, and

therefore when he testifi»2 d before the Crunert Boerd he was
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson
confused and thought that he had actually delivered the
13 parts to the other usual recipients.

Senator Ferguson: Why were you trying to get testi-
mony, Co%gnel, on the fact as to whether or not Bidell
Smith had given the 13 parts to anybody? What was the
point?

Colonel Clausen: Secnator, I did not try to get
testimony as to any perticular point. I wanted to know
Just who delivered what to whom, and after Colonel Bratton
hed testified before the Grunert Board, I talked with
Colonel Dusenbury, and Colonel Dusenbury happened to be
in G-2 at the time that I started this investigation, and
told me thet he was the one who delivered these 13 parts
to these people.

That meant there was then a discrepancy between what
Dusenbury said and what Colonel Bratton said.

Now, then, I therefore went to Colonel Bratton and
showved him what Colonel Dusenbury said, and said, "Who
is correct?"

Senator Ferguson: Well, you had an effidavit then
from Dusenbury thathe had delivered the 13 perts to

Bidell Smith; is that correct?

Colonel Clausen: I hed affidavits, Senator, from

various people,

ana several

of these peovle had mentioned
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

things concerning the deliveries of messages.

For example, Colornel Dusenbury, in his affidavit,
put it down that he who took these intercepts around more
in the latter part of the year 1941, than did Colonel
Bratton.

Senator Ferguson: Do I understand that you took to
Colonel Bratton the affidavit of Dusenbury, and the affi-
davit of General Bidell Smith, whe became a Generﬁl at
that time, and took up the gquestion with Colonel Bratton
as to whether or not he was mistaken about giving it to
Bidell Smith, the 13 parts, in General Mirshall's office
on the night of December 6th?

Colonal Clausen: I took around with me, Senater, so
there would be no question about it, the actual papers --
that is, in the affidavit of Colonel Bratton, he mentioned
exactly what I showed him, so there would not be any ques-
tion about it.

I see in the affldavit, Senator:

"Colonel Clausen has shown me and asked me to comment
on certain testimony adduced before the Army Pearl Harbor
Board, and affidavits of Carlisle Clyde Dusenbury, Colonel,
General Staff Corps; M. W. Pettigrew, Colonel; Relph C.

Smith, Major General; Charles K. Gailey, Brigadier General ;

Thomas J. Betts, Brigadier General; Walter B. Smith, Lieuten-
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h4 ant General; L. T. Gerow, Lieutenant General; Robert E.

e

Schukraft, Colonel; John F. Stone, and George W. Renchard, ‘

which statements and affidavits were given by the above-

, | . >
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named persons to Colonel Clausen in the course of the

A

Il investigation mentioned."

}
: In other words, Senator, I showed Colonel Bratton

| these affidavits, and said, "Now, what 1s your comment

with respect to what these people say?"

3
Senator Ferguson: And those people sald, in effect,

10

1
E
|
|
q that Colonel Bratton did not give Bidell Swmith a copy
o B |
|

of the 13 parts on ths night of December 6th?

Colonel Clausen: No, sir.

Senator Ferguson: I was only talking about that part.
L

# I am sorry, but I misconstrued vhat you were telling me.
3 F Colonel Clauseni General Smith is the one who could
G

' say vwhether he got the 13 parts on that night or not.

Senator Ferguson: Then, as I understand it, you took

1 5

an affidavit of General Smith to Colonel Brattonand said,
G L "Here I have an affidavit of Colonel Smith" - General at
that time - "who seys you did not," or showed it to him,
and told him to read it, and it, in effect, said "You did

|
|
i not deliver to me these 13 parts on the night of the 6th,"
|
. 1is that correct?

Colonel Clausen: I showed him that, and I also showed
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h5 ﬁ him these others, Senator.
|

Senator Ferguson: And some of the others, or all of

them sald that he did not deliver the 13 parts?

Colonel Clausen: On the night of the 6th. A

(!

Senator Ferguson: On the night of the 6th.

LR
i Colonel Clausen: Well, for example, the one of

Dusenbury frankly said that he was supposed to have taken

them around and did not do it.

13

Senator Ferguson: Did Dusenbury tell you why he did

1)
. not take them around?

| 1 ;i

ST\

Colonel Clausen: 7Yes, sir, he says so in his affldavit.

He did not think it of sufficient important, I remember

AY T MNyd ©
(

1 3

| that, because he said the next day he found out the import-
~ I 4
ance,

i Senator Ferguson: Now, do I understand then that
163

Colonel Bratton thought they were so important thet he

spent all of his time getting these to the Secretary of
8
. State?

1Y

Colonel Clausen: I mean, Senator, Colconel Bratton

and Henry Clausen agree, I am quite sure, that the most

)
. i  important informetion that came into the War Department
| was information that the Jap consuls and theilr diplomatic

representatives were burning thelr codes. That spells war

in any manis language, and we do not need that long, self-
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

serving hocus-pocus 14+- part message to know 1t.

Senator Ferguson: All r;ght. Then you are one of
the officers in the War Department that came to the con-
clusion that when you learned that Washington knew that
the Japanese were burning their codes, that meant war in
any man'’s language?

Colonel Clausen: Yes.

Senator Ferguson: And war, in effect, would be on
any moment.

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir, was imminent.

Senator Ferguson: All righb,

Now, did you try to find out why an alert was not sent
out on those codes?

Colonel Clausen: An alert was sent out on those codes,
Colonel Bratton sent the message to General Fielder that
General Fielder said he did not get. The G-2 War Depart-
ment sent it on 5 November, if you read my affidavlt, sir.
You will agree, Senator, that it went from the War Depart-
ment to Hawaii, and that Colonel Fielder, General Flelder
now, said if he had gotten 1T, he would have given it
Colonel Biqkn§11 and Colonel Bicknell who is now in
Washington said he saw it on General Fielder's deslk, . so
it is very clear it went to Hawelil.

Senstor Ferguson: You mean just the Rochfort message

A0 you not?
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Witness Clausen
Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir. That is the message
that Colonel Bratton and these other men had in mind

s8going out on 5 December.

Senator Ferguson: Read into the record what message

you are telking about, and see whether it is not the
Rochefort message.

The Vice Chairman: Just a moment, Senator.

Colonel, in order that we may be clear, once oOr
twice you used November 5 as the date.

Do you mean November or December?

Colnnel Cleausen: I am sorry sir, I mean December.

The Vice Chgirman: I think you will find several
times you said November 5.

Senator Ferguson: Look on page T2.

Colonel Clausen: That isright here, yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: "Will contact Commander Rochefort

immediately through Com 14 Naval District regerding broad-

cast from Tokyo reference weather. Miles."

Colonel Clausen: Yes. He pronounces his name "Rochefort”.

Senator Ferguson: All right.

That was the message that Colonel Bratton sent and

that Fielder said he never got, but Bicknell said he saw

it on Fielder's desk?

Colonel Cleusen: That 4s right

Questions by: Sangtor Ferguson

1
)
ki
l
)
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson
Senator Ferguson: I think that is the wayyou stated

it.

Colonel Clausen: Except, Senator, when you send a
message of this kind, as I understand it, when it comes
out on the end of the recipient, it does not have the
same wording. Do you see what I mean? That is ;or security
purposes.

Senagtor Ferguson: I understand it is coded, or it
is parepﬁi&sed even after the translation is made.

Colonel Clausen: That is right.

Senagtor Ferguson: Now, that message was not sent
"urgent” or "priority" was it?

Colonel Clausen: It certainly was. I have the slip
here.

Senator Ferguson: Lat me see where on the message it
is marked "priority."

Colonel Clausen: Page 73, "Important. Place priority
tag on here."

Senator Ferguson: Yes, but was a prlority tag ever
put on it?

Colonel Clauéen: Well, I did not find the message.

Senator Ferguson: No, but here we have a copy of it,
a photostatic copy.

Colonel Clausen: Do you mind if I ask Colonel Bratton

&
-

3

- uﬁ._.'l-_‘_____:ﬂ
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Witness Clausen
here?

Questions by: Senator Ferguson

oenator Ferguson: Not at all.

(Colonel Clausen anmi Colonel Bratton conferred. )

Colonal Clausen: I am informed that these went out
automatically on high priority.

Senator Ferguson: I did not understand from the Navy
that that was true. They did not have priority unless
they were marked "priority" is that right, Commander?

Commander Baecher: I do not know, Senator, what the

Army system is,

Senator Ferguson: But your system is they have to
be marked?

Commander Baecher: Yes, it is indicated on the message.

Senator Ferguson: Will you turn to page 75? That is
g little different messsge.

Colonel Clausen: That 1s a paraphrdse,

Senator Ferguson: 'Commander Rochefort who can be
located through the 1l4th Naval District has some informa-
tion on Japanese broadcasts in which weather reparts are
mentioned that you must obtain. Contact him at once."

Now, did you ever contact Commander Rochefort?

Colonel Clausen: I certainly did.

Senator Ferguson: To ascertain whether or not he

had any such informatlion?

!
i
!
»
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Colonel Clausen: He certainly did;

Senator Ferguson: What was the information?

Colonel Clausen: Do you want me to read his affidavit?

Senator Ferguson: Yes,

Did you know there was --

The Vice Chairman (interposing): Go ahead and read
the affidavit.

Senator Ferguson: Do you know what page 1t 1s on?

Colonel Clausen: I am going to find it, Senator.

Senator Ferguson: One affidavit he did not sign and
one he did.

Colonel Clausen: Pages 52 and 53:

"AFFIDAVIT OF CAPTAIN JOSEPH J. ROCHEFORT,

United States Navy.

"Captain Joseph J. Rochefort, United States Navy, on
duty at Office of Chief of Navel Opsrations, Navy Depart-
ment, Washington, D. C., being first duly sworn, and informed
of the investigation by Major Henry C. Clausen, JAGD, for
the Secretary of War, supplementary to proceedings of
the Army Pearl Harbor Board, and the authority of the
Secretary of the Nﬁ%y with respect toNavy personnel and
records, does depose and state:

"During the period from the fall of 1941 to 7 December

1941, I was the Combat Intelligence Officer in charge of
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson
the Combat Intelligence Unit at Pegrl Harbor, which was
a field unit to the home office at Washington. I was

attached to the headquarters of the Commandant of the 14th

- Naval District. My duties involved primarily the acqui-

sition of intelligence as directed by the head office in
Washington.

"At Pearl Harbor there wes also a Fleet Intelligence
Officer, and a District Intelligence Officer.

"My opposite number in the Army in the Pearl Harbor
area was, prior to December, 1941, Colonel Kendall J.
Fielder, G-2, Hawalin Department. Prior to and during
December, 1941, we had established and maintained liaison
for the purpose of exchanging information pertaining to
our functions on matters of mutual concern to the Army
and Navy in the Hawaiian area.

"For this purpose I had discussions with him and his
staff at his headquarters and in Pe&rl Harbor. During the
fall and ' including the period up to 7 December, 1041,
we maintained most cordial and close relations, meeting
informally.

"My normal duties during the period from the fall
of 1941 to December 7, 1941 did not include the gathering

of informetion or intelligence from Japanese political or
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hl2 . diplomatic sources.
| l "On occasions, however, I would receive special as-
# signuents relating to this type of material.
| "I have read the various documents shown me by

| Major Clausen marked Top Secret Exhibit ‘Bf. I did not

tl

xnov the substance of any of these before 7 December 1941,

!

| SIS 25640, end SIS 25787, on the reverse side of vhich I

|
|
? except those numbered SIS 25392, SIS 25432, SIS 25545,
;:
o |

have written my initials and today's date."
1)

fla‘_‘__ ]

Y M 11ivyd A

D O "NOLDNImMYS

1 8 1

1 O)




e

XShack (13) pm

AL-1l
follows
Hook

|
!
|
)
\

u ‘.JI,.I 'f..‘.'

9 O 'NOLDKRIKGY M TNYa

& |

§]

10

1

1.3

14

16

17

15

143

!

1

- "
e, N —i—

i—

S— e

- -— i — gl T ————

- —

Witness Clausen

11,552

Questions by: Senator Fecrguson

T believe, Senator, those refer to the winds code

set-up and the destruction by the

Japs of their codes.

Senator Ferguson: That is right on the set-up.

Colonel Clausen: You mean the. authentic implement

message?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Colonel Clausen: No. He says here what he found.

"In my talks with Colonel Flelder 1 gave »4m such in-

~ormation as I received concerning the substancs of these

documents and similar matters. It was my practice to glve

Jolonel Flelder all the information of importance in which

vne Army and Navy were jointly interested and which came to

my knowledge in the course of my duties. This was done SO

+hat Colonel Fielder and I would keep abreast of intelligence

sevelopments in our common interests.

"Following are examples of such intell’gence. My

2,88 1gnment with respect to those numbered SIS 25392 and

SIS 25432, after being informed of the substance thereof,

was to monitor for an implementing message and, I in turn

so informed Colonel Fielder, to the best of my knowledge

and recollection, during the latter part of November 1941,

T did not receive in Hawell any implementing message of

the kind for wh'ch I had been instructed to monitor.

Concerning tiose numpbered 315 255

L5, SIS 25040, and SIS 25737,

B T g ——
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1 wvas informed of the substance thereof and gave this

R e W . e w

— . el

information to Colonel Fielder and Robert L. shiver, IFBI

Agent in Charge, Honolulu, about the 4th or 5th of December,

1941. This was done during the course of conversations

. relating to the destruction of secret papers by the Japanese

Consul in Honolulu, which information I gave to my head
}f office in Washington."
i Signed, "Joseph J. Rochefort, Ceptain, U.. S. Navy."

)
Senator Ferguson: Now he does not say in that affi-
(14) . davit that he ever had the implementing winds messapge, is

that right?

& " )y

c i Colonel Clausen: That is right, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Therefore he would know nothing

? about the implementing message to destroy the codes.

fé Colonel Clausen: Senator, these others here mentioned
in this affidavit were the ones about the destruction of

. 3odes, which was the action contemplated, Senator, when the

~inds code was implemented, and which winds code, Sznator ’

;; hy the way, set up was arranged for severance of the

| telegraph or radio. In other words, the set-up of the

“inds code, .the way I read it, was in the event that you

could not send in the normal channels then they would have

. ———— I — g —— W . e

vhis last dltch way of informing the consuls.

senator Ferguson: Now dld not the messages that were

.- — e — -
P——— - —
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

sent out there by the Navy, as set up in Exhibit 37, did
not they indicate that not all codes were being destroyed,
that only part of the codes and part of the machines were
being destroyed? That is on pages 40 and 41.

Colonel Clausen: Senator, I do not know what you mean
by Exhibit 37, or whatever it was that you said.

Senator Ferguson: Pages 40 and 41 of Exhibit 37.
Do you notice the difference in those messages? One refers
to Washington as far as the machines are concerned, and the
nther one does not, and we are intercepting messages showing
that they have not destroyed thelr codes after the receipt
of' these.

Colonel Clausen: Some of the consuls, Senator, sent
in the word "Haruna", you kmow.

Senator Ferguson: Yes, indicating that they had.
Where did that come in from?

Colonel Clausen: That one came from another intercept.

Senator Ferguson: From what country?

Colonel Clausen: VWell, they went from all over the
Jnited States.

Senator Ferguson: Was 1t destroyed in Washington?

Colonel Clausen: I do not know, Senator.

Senator Ferguson: You made a very broad statement.

Colonel Cleausen: Vhat was 1t, Senator?

IR P PR L T T TN ey
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson
senator Ferguson: That the destruction of these code
n28sages to you meant war.
Colonel Clausen: Senator, you have shown =c ‘n Exhibit
27 two documents that I never saw in that form bsfore. If
they are the ones, Senator, referred to in Captain Rochefortis
affidavit, then I am in harmony with you, but I do not know
tnat they are.
senator Ferguson: Now we better find out orn that.
I think that is where we willl have to stop for a moment to
find out whethe~ nose are the same documents that Rochefort
was talking about. The best of my knowledge is, from what
we have here, this Exhibit 37, would indicate that that is
true.
Now I want to be corrected. Now let us get Exhibit 1.
Do you have Exhibit 1? Iet us check the SIS number from
vxhlbit 1. | 4
Colonel Clausen: I would rather see the Tcp Secret l
Exhibit "B" of the Army Pearl Harbor Board, Senator.
Senator Ferguson: I doubt whether that is in the room.
Colonel Clausen: That 1s the one that Captein Rochefort
1rad reference to, Senator.

Senator Ferguson: Can we get that to compare with

e —

fixhibit 1? I am sorry to delay it but this is a very

T T

important polint, as fer as I see 1t. I think you will

y
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sgree on that.

Colonel Clausen: Very important, Senator. Did not
one of those refer; Senator, to the destruction by Washington
of the purple machine?

Senator Ferguson: Not that I know of. I do not think
the words "purple machine" were mentioned in any that I have
seen.

Colonel Clausen: You see "purple machine" means an
awvful lot.

Senator Ferguson: I appreciate that. If these
messages had said "destroy the purple machine”, that is a
different question.

Colonel Clausen: We can find out if you will 12t me
nave Top Secret Exhibit "B before the Army Pearl Harbor
Board.

Senator Ferguson: But you see the purple was coming

in as late as Sunday morning.

Colonel Clausen: Senator, as I understood 1t, the

purple machine was ordered destroyed.

TN W Y T —

I am reading here, Senator, from the affidavit of
-aptain Thomas A. Huckins, which I took at Pearl Harbor.

He 1s in the Navy and I wanted to see from the Navy

- e —— e — TS o il

there just what dispatches they had gotten from Weshington, ,{

so theyv at that time had nreserved thom on a milerofllm. We |
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Questions by: Senator Ferguson
sat down and they ran these things off while I watched to
Jee what dispatches had come in.

Senator Ferguson: Just one moment, if you please,
until we get these numbers straightened. out here.

Colonel Clausen: Here is one, Senator, which says,
"Please discontinue the use of your code machine and dispose
~f 1t immediately."

Senator Ferguson: What one is that?
Colonel Clausen: That is on page 209 of this volume
«f yours, Exhibit 1. Then it goes on to tell them how to
oreak up the machine.

Senator Ferguson: That is from Tokyo to ﬁaahington,
ihe first of December? Is that the one you were reading?

Colonel Clausen: I was reading the one from Tckyo
to T.ondon.

Senator Ferguson: Yes. That has been put in evidence.
It says:

"Please discontinue the use of your code machine and
dispose of it immediately."

That would indicate there was going to be war with
Britain then on the first? You had that knowledge, but that
was never sent to Kimmel and Short, was it?

Colonel Clausen:

It certalnly was. There was a dispatch

that went to General Shortis G-2 stating that the war would

i

i . — o

i
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. Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

| wpeak out with Britain, with America and not with Russia.
Tt was sent on 3 December 1941. It came from the Br'tish
Intelligence at Manila, based upon this magic traffic.

J Senator Ferguson: That is something new now.

Colonel Clausen: I know it .8 in my exhibits here.

| Senator Ferguson: I say 1t is new from this message.
1 This particular message, being Circular 2443, was not sent
|

S Kimmel and Short. Will you show him that? That is

| “he one you just called my attention to on page 209.

f Colonel Clausen: Senator, Captain Huckins' affidavit =--

| Senator Ferguson: (Interpos’ng) Will help us, will 1it?
Colonel Clausen: Yes, because he has got in his

| affidavit the intercepts. He looked my intercepts over.

i I cannot recall.as 1 am looking at it now, but there 1s some

,1e-~in between the two.

Senator Ferguson: Just give me an snswer to th's one

gquestion and then we will go to the affidavit. Just look

4t that circular 2443 on page 209, Tokyo to London, and

|
i “ell me, if you can, if you had any information or aff'idavit
; that that particular message was sent to Kimmel and/or Short?
| Colonel Clauéen: Yes, sure.

Senator Ferguson: All right. Then you are going to
find that later for us?

Colonel Cleausen: I have got it right here.

. ¥
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Senator Ferguson: All right.

(v

J' . | Colonel Clausen: Shall I read a portion of 1t?
Senator Ferguson: Yes, I should like to have 1t.

| Colonel Clausen: Senator, this affidavit that I now

have before me is a joint affidavit of Captain Thomas A.
Huckins of the Navy, and Captain Wilfred J. HOlmes

; of the Navy, taken by me at Pearl Harbor. The reason 1T 1s
{1 this form with some statements interspersed in here

'by a Commander Holtwick was that I had not, when I arrived

| at Pearl Harbor, been authorized to speak with Commander

| Holtwick. These things were cleared with the Navy.

Now this is what he goes on to say:

13 '
|

vy "That he, Commander Huckins, on 7 December 1941, and
| »

Tor several months immediately prior thereto, was in

3 0O TNOLOMIAaSY A 13

. sharge of the IBM mechine room; was sassistant tc the

16

- principal crypt analyst, and was the administrative assistant

| 13

to Captaln Joseph J. Rochefor@; that the records now

available at Pearl Harbor concerning the interceptis .
| -
. SIS 25545, SIS 25640, and SIS 25787" -- ' |

Senator Ferguson: Just & moment. 3Top right there.

| With ‘SIS 25787.

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir. . |

r Senator Ferguson: That is the one that we had? That '1

is eircular Z443°?
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Jenator Ferguson

Colonel Clausen: That is what I said.

Senator Ferguson: All right, just so the record will
show it is the same number.

Colonel Clausen: This is tied in further.

"__ mentioned in said affidavit of Captain Rcchefort,
consist of dispatch 4 December 1941 from OPNAV tc CINCPAC
concerning report of Japanese circular ordering cestruction
by Washington of purple machine and papers excepting one
cony of certain system, and by London, Honghong, Singapore,
and Manile of purple machines, which dispatch has been
microfilmed and is contained in Incoming Code Book No. 1."

Then I go on*with}the pertinent messages *hat come
.t of Pearl Harbor. Do you want me to read that?

Senator Ferguson: No, I do not think it is material
t.» what we are looking for.

Now, as I understand it, there was a message there
i;» Hawaii showing that the purple machines were “< be
d==troyed?

Colonel Clausen: Just what this states, Senator.
There 1s some more here about the Japanese Consuls.

Senator Ferguson: All right, give us the rest of 1t.

The Vice Chairman: Go ahead and read it.

Colonel Clausen: "That the pertinent outgoing messages

now available at Pearl Harbor are contained in Outgoing
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¥ 'tness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson
code Book No. 1 and consist of dispatch 26 November 1941
{rom.COMlh to OPNAV of communication intelligence analysis,
dispatch 28 November 1941, from COM14 to OPNAV of British
Sonsul information that the Japanese will attack Krakaw
Trnthmus on 1 December 1941,and, dispatch 6 December 1941
from OIS Bo OFIAV of opinion that Japanese Consulate
Feorelala destroyed all codes except one system; that
the Communication Intelligence daily summariecs covering
tue period 1 November 1941 to and including 6 December 1941
are included in Exhibit 'A! herewith attached and made
2 part hereof, and consist of a resume or evaluation show-
ing the results of traffic analyéis based on irtercepts
of Japanese naval radio communications only, ana were
prepared for Captain Rochefort with copies thereof dis-
sem’nated on the dates of preparation, as indicated on the
copies in Exhibit 'A', only to Captain Edwin Tom Layton,
i7.5.N., Fleet Intelligence Officer; that on 7 December
io41, and for several months prior thereto, the said
nnit supervised by Captain Rochefort did not have any
facilities for decrypting the Japanese diplomatic radio
ressages which required the use of a machine and the USN
siecrypting facilities at Pearl Harbor did not include

a purple machine and the only machine avellable was one

designed by Commander Holtwlck and covered a Japanese code
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e
- T ol . -—

- which was abandoned in 1938 and not used since that time."

—

This is then signed by Captain Thomas A. Huckins,

Captain Wilfred J. Heolmes, and I had Commander Holtwick

T ; rgad and approve it.

Hook
follows I |
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Witness Clausen

Sénatér beguaon; That indicates at the last that
there was no purple machine or method of transmitting
purple messag2s in Hawaii?

Colonel Clausen: That is what they teld me, yes, sir.

T was very interested, because I had been given
verious versions of that before 1 left Washington, and I
wanted to run it down.

Senator Ferguson: Do you know what code this 2443
was in, the one on page 209 of Exhibit 17

Colonel Clausen: It should show on top gsecret exhibit
B

Senator Fergu;on: T sent out for tht exhibit B. These
exhibits which you have hsra; these eight volume do
not contain these messagas that you have been reading?

Colonel Clausen: They certain do, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Could you find them in there?

Colonel Clausen: That is what I asked for.

I also, Senator, got from the British, from their
secret p1&ce,¥correapond1ng intercepts when I was in
England.

Senator Ferguson: Did you ever getl any information

from the British when you were in England that there was

a winds execute message?

-

Colonel Clausen: No. siv». I had that specific

|
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Witness Clausen Questions by: genator Ferguson
guestion put to the Briitish people, and they jnvestigated
for me and gave me the report that there was no evidence

of an execute message, but they did have two suspiclous
messages of that type thet they would run down, and when

I pot back to Washington, T had them run these down through
our super-duper ﬁgency that connected with the British and
they got som® jnformation from out in the Far East, but
they were notu the ones that you and I would consider &an
suthentic winds code intercept.

1 expect that I have sctusl copies 1n Wy exhibits of

these messagesSo
genaitor Ferguson: Was there a Morse code execute
in the British file?
Colonel Clausen: vou mean with the one code word?
Senator Ferguson: No, with the three code words, but
in & Morse code, OF in internationsal code, and not & voice.
I am talking aboul different kinis of messages. Did
you find in th® British £ile any suspiclous message that
was in Morse code, OF jnternational code, rather than volce?
Colonel Clausen: senator, I would want tO review
thet. They are in one of my exhibits. 7o me the most
suspicious circumstence of & winds code intercept coming
in ebout the time thet Captain safford said was & document

that I sav in Hewail, wnich was dated 3 December, end which
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Witness Clausen

gave & highly reliable source.

If you knew s winds code set-up, this would flag your

mind. It sald "War with.Britain;'war'with‘America,"

and "Peace with Russia.”

Now, when I saw that I thought, 'There 18 the winds

code."”
Senator Yerguson: where is that message?
' Colonel Clausen: It 1g in my exhibits.

genator Ferguson: I wish you would find that.

The Vice Chairman: Just a moment. Let me see i X

understood 1t. You say that message was in Hawall?

Colonel Clausen: Yes, thatl vas digseminated tO
FBI, to the Navy ani to Colonel Bicknell in the Army.

The Vice Chairman: In Hawall?

Colonel Clausens: Yes, sir, that is where T got
Tt did not go to Washington.

Mr. Richardson: Go ahead and find 1T.

Senator Ferguson: Find that one. T want to SsesS
one.

Colonel Clausen: It 18 1n Exhibit 1, and it 1is
in my affidavit, on the back of tne affidavit of Mr.
Russell.

T will tell you how I got the lead.

Mpr. Richardaon: et us get the messags first.

the

it.

that

8180
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Colonel Clausen: You want to know who Mr. Russell
1s8?

Mr. Richardson: No, T want the dispatch first.

genator Ferguson: As soon as Wwe find the message,
I will try to find out all about him.

Colonel Clausen: Here 1t 1s. It is page 87, Senator
in my report.

The Vice Chalrman: let m> see, Colonel. I want to
be clear about it. This 1s the message that you secured
in Hawail?

Colonel Clausen: Yes, gir. It is one of meny messages
sent by the British, sir, to Hawali.

The Vice Chairmen: Read it slowly sO we can under-
stand it

Colonel Clausen: The wnole thing?

The Vice Chairman: Yes.

Colonel Clausen: IU s&ﬁs st the top, "Urgent Cable
received from Manila night of December 3, 1941.

"We have received considerable {intelligence’ --

The Vice Chairman: A 14ttle slower please.

Colonel Clause: "We have'received considerable
intelligence confirming following developments in Indo-

china.

o
A-l., Accelerated Jeparness prepsration of cir flelds
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson
and rallways.

">, Arrival since November 10 of additional 100,000
repeat 100,000 troops and considerable quantities fighters
medium bombers tenks and guns (75 millimeter).

"B. Estimate of specific quantities have already
been telegraphed Washington November 21 by Amesrican military
intelligence here.

“c. Our considersd opinion concludes that Japan
envisages early hostilities with Briteln and United States.
Japan does not repeat not intend to attack Russia at present
but will act in South."

Senator Ferguson: That is th® part that you thought
wvas the winds code execute?

Colonel Clausen: No. I thought whoever wrote this
up had before  him the winds code execute.

I haven't finished the message.

The Vice Chairman: Go ahead and finish 1it.

Colonel Clausen: (Reading):

"You mey inform Chiefs of American Militery and
Naval Intelligence Honolulu."

At the bottom, sir, 1t says:

"Carbon copy: Colonel Bicknell, Mr. Shivers, Captain

Mayfield."
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h6 f Colonel Bicknell being General Short's G-2 in Hawall,

| ‘ ~ ©  Mr. Shivers being the local FBI agent in charge, Captain

' Mayfield being the District Intelligence Officer of the

| Navy.

:

: I have a statement from the man who got it. That
) '

i

vas received by Theodore F. Davies, on the strength of

~{

' which they cancelled some shipments from the Philippines.

| The British always tied in their magic to the commercial
) L interests of their country.
& i Senator Ferguson: Colonel, when you say th:British
; always tied it in, you mean that Britaln used the messages

to take care of and protect her commercial shipments?
§<d

LY M T

! Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir. There, you see, this

ﬂ messags® that 1 have just read for the Vice Chalrman, was

= 0 "'NOLOr

h one of many sent by a man named Wilkinson, who was in Manila.
I

16
Wilkinson was in the commercial business. And if

L7

you read the affidavit of General MacArthur and tne
8

atfidavits of others, you will get someswhat the background
1Y)
of Colonel Wilkinson.

L4

In any event, if you turn to my Exhibit 1, and page

-
i — —— e —— B & = - - - — - -

50, you will find phat what I did was to run down the
source of this subparagraph C, where they say:

"Our considered opinion concludes that Japan envisages

|  early kostilities with Britain and United States.®
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Witness Clausen

Senator Ferguson: I don't quite follow you, Colonel,
that "our considered opinion concludes, " could mean that
the man or person who sent that had seen the winds execute
message, because it would be a simple matter to say that
he got 1t from the wind execute message.

Who is signing this memorandum?

Colonel Clausen: That is what I am going to show you.

The source of that information was magic.

The Vice Chairman: Go ahead and show us that.

Colonel Clausen: At page 50, in my exhibit 1, is aegain
-8et forth this same document I have just read.

Now, when I was In London, I talked with the British
party in charge of all this maegic stuff, and he couldn't
ind, he seid, any connection between what I have just
stated and an implement message to the winds code, but
after I got back here, I gave more thought to it, and I
went'to see Colonel Wilkinson who then wes working in New

York.

I showed him this portion and I said I would like to
know --

Senator Ferguson: This portion is "¢"9

Colonel Clausen: "C¥.

I sa1d"T would like to lnow if you know the source of
that."
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Witmess Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson
He said he didn't know. And since it was British,
I said,'"Will you find out for me? "
And as a result of that request, this came from the
British to the Americans in Washington.
Page 51-E.
The Vice Chairman: Re€ad 1t.
Colonel Clausen: (Reading):
"mpom London 31 August, 1945.
"ULTRA."
You don't want me to read all of 1t?
Senator Ferguson: No. I want to get to the part that
relates to thils message.
Colonel Clausen: (Reading):
"y Colonel Wilkinson, who was stationed at Manila
and is now with 48000 and temporarily in U.K. was recently

approaohed.by'Lieutenant Colonel H. C. Clausen, of Judge

Advocate General's Department, U. S Army, in connection

with 1nwestigation of General Short and Admiral Kimme]
for Pearl Harbor disaster. Ie carried credentials from
the Secfotary or War.

"B. He brought copies of two telegrams from Manila

to Honolulu, of November 26, and December 3 which vere as

follows: ==-"

T have alresady read you the one of December 3rd. Do
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you want me to rs2ad you the one of November 26th?
Senator Ferguson: Does it have to do with this
message?
Colonel Ciausen: 1t sp=aks gbout the break. It
. talks about attacking the Krakow Isthmus. I had better

read it.

"l. 'November 26, 1941. Most immediate. Secret source

. (usually reliesble) reports:

] "{a) Japanese will attack Krakow Isthmus from sea on

o |

December 1st without any ultimatum or declaration of break

with a view getting between Bangkok and Singapore.

| "{b) Attacking forces will proceed direct from Heinan
| and Formosa. Main landing point to be in Songkhla area |

| valuation for above is No. 3 repeat 3 (1e), only about

15 ]

1 ¢}

55 to 60 percent probable accuracy. - American Military and

Naval Intelligence Manila informed.i"

Now, skipping down to paragraph "C":

)

| )

| C of telegram of December 2nd."

348

|
|
i "Colonel C. anxious to know basic source of pars
|
!
|

The onc I read.
2]

e — — — ——

The Vice Chairman: December 3?

0o
(e

Colonel Clausen: They hed December 2. They quote |

(e
|
e

it. Thers is no question as to what it is.

I'.'
-

'And in particular whether this was in ‘speciagl?’

—_— —_—
— .

<3

e —




Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson
h1l0 - category."

Ihey mean whether it was magic.

"In point of fact of fact, para C was based on a
B.J.Wilkinson was unavare of source and passed information
to Honolulu as he appreciated that I poaéessed no direct
communications.”

: B.J. 1s magic.

If you want to prove that, you can call General Carter

Clark.

& "D. As far as can be judged, the earliep information
was based on agents reports but Clausenlonly pressing for
origin of para C.

"E. You should consult with G-2, as security ultre

at stake If this evidence made public.,"

Senator Ferguson: Is that the information you have

on thet paragraph C?

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir.

Jeénator Ferguson: Now, there is only one thing that
I want to inquire about. That 1is when I get back this
Exhibit B theat Jou carried with you, I want you to conmpare

it to those numbers so wve can find out about this purple

|
ﬁ Do you have it nowy l

Colonal Clausen: Yves
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hll Senator Ferguson: If you will show me how the
message is different from ths ones on pages 40 and 41,

| of Exhibit 377

Colonel Clausen: Here is 2578757.

Senator Ferguson: How does it read?

(3

i Colonel Clausen (reading):

"Please discontinue the use of your code machine and

)

|

|

h dispose of it immediately."
{

1

J

Senator Ferguson: Walt just a moment. This 1is
1 ()

Circular 2443, Exhibit 1, page 2097
| ]

Colonel Clausen: That is rigat, sir.

Senator Ferguson: All right.

%A 10

I Will you read 1t?

{ Colonel Clausen: (Reading):

- %3 MOLDNIS
e

"Please discontinue the use of your code machine and l
106

dispose of 1t 1mmed1ately.

i "In regerd to the disposition of the machine please

I8

ﬁ be very careful to carry out the instructions you have re-
143 ‘

celved regarding this.' Pay particular attention to taking

ol

L apart and breaking up th® important parts of the machine.

"As soon as you have received this telegram wire the

r

one word SETUJU in plain language and as soon as you have

carried out the instructions, wire the one word HASSO in

. plain language.
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Witness Clausen
Also at this tiﬁo you will, of course, burn the
nachine codes and the YU GO No. 26 of my telegram (The
rules for ths use of the-machine between the head office
and the Ambassadoy Resident in England)."
That is what thlis says.

Jenator Ferguson: And that 1s what this says too,

Questions by: Senator Ferguson

They are identical. Thet was ldentifled z2s being in Hawaii?

Colonel Clausen: From my affidevit th=re of Captain

Huckins.

SJenator Fferguson: Now, go to page 40 of Exhibit 37.

II». Faufman: I think the Senator would b3 ‘acerestad

2 e testluony of Captain Layton on the pcint of this .
Hurole machine.

senator Ferguson: Yss.

Mr. Keufrnen: He testified at page 228 &5 follows:
oaptain Ieyton wes the Fleet Intelligence Officer cf
Fdmirel. Kinnel.

oenator Ferpgucon: Yes.

r. Rowimun: Hoe Lestified:

"On Dacembor 3, OPNAV addressed CIWCAF and 3010,

information CINCPAC and COM1l4, that Tokyo had ordsred

" gy | - .~ = ‘1 - - - ad M L. -;ﬂ i - |
Lonaon, Honzkong, Sincapore and Manlla to destroy tneir
- 1 - - -\ - TV Yo, oo e myeeY e - Py ] e = P o1 e ). ~ o~ -~
[ t...r'?].c;' meCl 128 LIE CLELAVIE S8CL 1N N8a 81X 28«4 . LeCn
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Witness Clausen | Questions by: Senator Ferguson
0 destroy their purple machine and all but one copy of
octher systems. It stated that the British Admiralty that
date had reported that the Japanese Embassy in London had
‘omplied with its orders to destroy it.

"Mr. Sonnett: What was the purple machine, Captain?

"Captain_LaytonJ It was an electric coding machine.

"Mr. Sonnett: Did you have any discussion with Admiral
Kimmel concerning the destructipn of the purple machine by
the Japanese?

"Captain Layton: All I recall of it is that Admiral
Kimmel sent for me when he received this dispatch I have
;ust mentioned, or one similer to it, and asked what was
the purple machine. I told him that I didn't know, that
L would find out. I then approached Lieutenant Coleman,

"he Fleet Security Officer, who had come from Washington,
end asked him, and he told me it was the Japanese diplomatic
¢lectrical coding machine.

"Mr. Sonnett: Did you communicate that to Admiral
Ximmel?

"Captain Layton: Which information I communicated
%o Admiral Kimmel."

Senator Ferguson: Had you known of that testimony,

Colonel, of Captain Iayton, in the Hewitt Report?

Colonel Clausen: No, sir. He testified before Admiral
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Jilewitt after I had seen him. I saw Captain Iayton at

Guam. I took an affidavit from Captain lLayton and I notice
ere on one of my intercepts he wrote this, apparently
regarding this same message:

"Message not seen but British reported that Japs had
ﬁestroyed Their purple machine in London. 26 April 1945.

E.T. Layton."

He signed that. Captain ILayton made that statement
on that.

I haven't examined the affidavit of Captain Layton
tnat he gave to me on the subject.

Senator Ferguson: The only thing I am not clear on
is as to the two messages, 40 and 41, in Exhibit 37. You
| Were going to clear that up for me. How your messages

differed from those.

Colonel Clausen: I didn’t say they were different,

Senator.
Senator Ferguson: Well, is there any difference?
Colonel Cladﬁen: I will see now.

Senator Ferguson: I took it from what you said that
Lhere was a difference.
Colonel Clausen: No. I don’t want tc say that at all.

I just said that my Top Secret Exhibit "B" was the document

et L glioved Ui w LLI128 8608 aNnd TLHatY 41 18d noL. sauen hetf'orelvind




-
~
4

14

T R S R DR . T TR A e el I T TR T TR TR

(t

L5

LG

- Witness (Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

&
L]
i
'
|
L]
|
|

E

|
|
|
|
:
|
|
|

" ———

|
|
|

o . —— = —
x N — — - -

- - _— e — — = - =

~3

B -4

-
4

11,577

*.liese papers.

senator Ferguson: Then you do not purport to say
that there is any difference?

Colonel Clausen: No, I don’t say there is any differencs.
I Just say that the ones I showed these people were my
Top Secret Exhibit "B".

Senator Ferguson: That i1s all I have at the present
cime.

Ssenator Lucas: Mr. Chairman --

The Vice Chairman: Senator Lucas.

Senator Lucas: Mr., Chalrman, it 1s getting rather late
a2::d I do not care to ask any questions, but it does seem to
me that in view of this examination and the tremendous
amount of information that Colonel Clausen has, that this
committee ought to have Colonel Clausen review overnight
all of the traffic which these affidavits claim was received Q
in Hawaii between November 25 and December 7. |

Certainly there has been information brought before '
shis committee that I didn’t know anything about up to this
timc. Probably that is my fault because I haven’t been
able to read, sir, all of your affidavits. I doubt'if
eny member of the committee has read all of the information
“hat has been obtained through the various investigations

1:at have been made. Bu% you have demonstirated a very thoroush
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x-_owledge of what happened as a result of your complete
investigation, and as one member of the committee, 1f you
sould do that, sir, I would llke to have you go over these
a7fidavits overnight and give this committee definitely
and completely the traffic that was received from November
25 up to December 7 by Admiral Kimmel or any of Admiral
7:immel’s staff or other subordinates and the same with
{(teneral Short and his staff or any subordinates.

In other words, we have had the testimony of very few
witnesses in this hearing who were in Hawail outside of
Jeneral Short. I think he is the only witness that has
t=8tified here from Hawaii on the Army’s responsibility at
Fearl Harbor. Your testimony raises some queétions in my
mind as to whether or not we ought not to go into that
pretty thoroughly.

The Vice Chairman: W1ll you do that, Colonel, as
1rmquested by Senator Lucas?

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairman, I would like to join
in that and I would like to have him tie that in to Exhibit
1 and Exh'bit 37 if possible. Or Exhibit 2. If you can
Go that then we would know in previous testimony what you

ware referring to.

Colonel Clausen: I don't follow you because I donit
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Jonr exhibits, Senator.

Senator Ferguson: All right. That is what I wanted

DL gifé you. We can have a man with you to help on those

2xhibits. Exhibit 1, Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 37 have been

referred to from day to day here. Now, if you will try

to tie those in when you tell us what messages were received

Txrom the 25th of November to and including the 7th of

Necember as to where they appear in our exhibits, if they
0 appear, then that would make our record clear here,
So that we could understand this record.

Colonel Clausen: I will try to do that, Sernator,
cut 1t 1is a large order. The thing that I thought you ought
to have from me was perhaps my opinion as to what of these
coccuments in my exhibits might tie ino

Senator Ferguson: Well, if you can tie them in with
~rat we could have one of our men tie them in into some of
the others.

Colonel Clausen: Some are important; some are unimportant.

D PRI A VTN VTR ST VS

But there is a lot of tying in.

For example, the British in thel!r file of intercepts,
~2nator, have some of the same messages I think that you
arve, and we also have others.

Senator Ferguson: That i1sn’t quite the question.
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TNne quest ' on 18 tc find cut waat traffic went into Hawaii and
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#¥as there and in the hands of any subordinate or Geoneral
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Short or Admiral Kimmel.

" g

Cclonel Clausen: You won't think I am try'ng to put

L]
o

the blame on Hawali if I do that?

| Senator Ferguson: All we want are the facts.
g | '

¥ Colonel Clausen: All right, sir.

.

| The Vice Chairman: You can do that, as requested by _I
8 | |
. 3snator Lucas? |
T ’-'
|
f Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir. |
1y .M
5 } The Vice Chairman: And as far as you are &ble you can
» | ! 1 .'
3 i “ry to comply with Senator Ferguson's request, |
=y Tpa gt : 8
'! Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir. |
- i S i
< l
t The Vice Chairman: The committee will stand in recess
Z VE | .
A |
2 until 10:00 o'clock tomorrow morning.
S 7 R
o i
- L (Thereupon, at 4:50 o’clock p.m., the committee
16 |
} recessed until 10:00 o'clock &.m. of the following
§*d
day, Wednesday, January 13, 1946.)
18 '
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